



TONI PRECKWINKLE
President

**Board of
Commissioners**

Frank J. Aguilar
Alma E. Anaya
Scott R. Britton
John P. Daley
Bridget Degnen
Bridget Gainer
Bill Lowry
Dr. Kisha E. McCaskill
Donna Miller
Stanley Moore
Josina Morita
Kevin B. Morrison
Sean M. Morrison
Michael Scott, Jr.
Tara S. Stamps
Maggie Trevor
Jessica Vásquez

**General
Superintendent**

Adam Bianchi

November 3, 2025

Mr. Thomas Conlon
Director of Procurement
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060
Chicago, IL 60602

Re: Contract No. 74000017151, Solicitation No. 25-31- 012778 (25 -31-106R)
Tree Removal Pool
Department of Resource Management

Dear Mr. Conlon:

Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced solicitation has been reviewed for compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 10% MBE/WBE participation set forth for this contract.

Vendor: Vega Tree Service, Inc.
NTE Amount: \$1,500,000.00

<u>MBE/WBE</u>	<u>Status</u>	<u>Dollar Amount</u>	<u>Commitment</u>
Vega Tree Service, Inc.	<u>MBE (9)- Cook County</u>	<u>\$1,500,000.00</u>	<u>100.00% D</u>
	TOTAL	\$1,500,000.00	100.00%

* Total Tree Removal Pool contracts for the entire District is a NTE amount of \$16,500,000.00.

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct participation.

Sincerely,

Sergio Silva
Contract Compliance Administrator